

Gregory Randolph, Ph.D.

Academic Appointments

Assistant Professor Department of Finance & Economics

Member:

- Faculty Center for Innovation & Excellence in Teaching Advisory Board (2008-2010)
- SNHU 3-year Program (2008-2010)



Program Affiliations

Faculty Department of Economics & Finance

Education

Ph.D. 2007 West Virginia University, Economics

MA 2005 West Virginia University, Economics

BA 2003 Grove City College, Finance

Contact

Office 217 Webster
Address 2500 North River Road, Manchester, New Hampshire 03106-1045
Phone (603) 668-2211 x.3315
E-mail g.randolph@snhu.edu
Web Links <http://www.snhu.edu/1035.asp>

Summary Profile

My primary research field of interest is public economics. My current research projects include examining the voter initiative process, special interest groups, and price discrimination.

Administrative Appointments

Faculty Advisor	Kappa Delta Phi	2008-2010
Faculty Advisor	Markonomics, Residential Learning Community	2009-2010

Current Scholarship

Author	“Measuring the Indirect Effect: Voter Initiatives and Legislative Production in the American States”	2009
Author	“Price Discrimination, Consumers, & Transaction Costs”	2009
Author	“The Effect of the Voter Initiative on the Behavior of the State Legislative and Executive Branches”	2009
Author	“The Effect of the Voter Initiative on the Value of State Governmental Offices: Evidence from State Legislative and Gubernatorial Elections”	2009
Co-author	“The Spatial Dependence of Interest Group Population in the American States,” (with M. Tasto)”	2009

Co-author	“Does Direct Democracy Restrict the Usage of Eminent Domain for Private Gain?” (with T. Nesbit)”	2009
Co-author	“An Examination of Convenient Care Clinics (with M. Tasto)”	2009
Author	“Do Voter Initiatives Affect the Interest Group Orientation of Government Spending?”	2008

Courses Taught

ECO 201: Microeconomics (undergraduate – face-to-face and online)
 ECO 202: Macroeconomics (undergraduate – face-to-face and online)
 ECO 306: Money & Banking (undergraduate)
 ECO 330: Public Finance (undergraduate)
 ECO 500: Managerial Economics (graduate)
 MBA 502: Economics for Business (graduate)

Selected Publications

Author	“Price Discrimination and Rising Costs: Is There Any Relationship?” In <i>Constraining College Cost</i> . Washington, D.C.: Center for College Affordability and Productivity, forthcoming.	2009
Author	“Who Took the Rights Out of Human Rights: An Analysis of Property Rights as Human Rights.”	2008
	• 3 rd Place Independent Institute Junior Faculty Essay Contest	

Professional & Community Service

Board	Big Brothers Big Sisters	2009-2010
-------	--------------------------	-----------
